# **Hampton University**

Hampton, Virginia 23668

# Office of the Chancellor and Provost



# Faculty & Instructional Staff Roster Spring 2018

# **2018 Educational Staff Institute Academic Excellence Award Recipients**

**Pictured top row left to right:** Dr. Travell Travis (Recipient), Dean Ziette Hayes, Dean Shevellanie Lott, Dr. Trina Gipson-Jones (Recipient), Dr. JoAnn Haysbert (Chancellor & Provost), Dr. Shanea Parker (Recipient), and Dean Anand Iyer

**Bottom row left to right:** Dr. Michelle Penn-Marshall (VP Research/Associate Provost/Dean, Graduate College), Dr. Pollie Murphy (Assistant Provost), Dean Linda Malone-Colon, Mr. Novelle Dickenson (Recipient), Dean Joyce Shirazi, Ms. Marci Turner (Recipient), Dr. Michelle Claville (Recipient), and Dean Calvin Lowe

**Not pictured:** Dean Kim Luckes, Dean DaVida Plummer, and Dr. Michael Dibari, Jr. (Recipient)

# FACULTY AND INSTRUCTIONAL STAFF ROSTER

# Spring 2018

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

	Page
SCHOOL OF BUSINESS	4
DEPARTMENT OF ACCOUNTING, INVESTMENT	
BANKING AND FINANCE	4
DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT.	4 1
CENTER FOR ENTREPRENEURIAL STUDIES, ECONOMICS AND	,т
MARKETING	1
DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION	4
ENROLLMENT MANAGEMENT	
SCHOOL OF ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	5
DEPARTMENT OF ARCHITECTURE	5
DEPARTMENT OF AVIATION	
DEPARTMENT OF CHEMICAL ENGINEERING	5
DEPARTMENT OF ELECTRICAL AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING	5
RESEARCH FACULTY	5
SCHOOL OF LIBERAL ARTS AND EDUCATION	5
DIVISION OF ARTS AND HUMANITIES	5
DEPARTMENT OF ENGLISH AND FOREIGN LANGUAGES	5
DEPARTMENT OF FINE AND PERFORMING ARTS	
DEPARTMENT OF MUSIC	
LIBERAL STUDIES PROGRAM	
LIBERAL STUDIES PROGRAM	0
DIVISION OF EDUCATION	6
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION	6
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH, PHYSICAL EDUCATION AND RECREATION	
EDUCATION ADVISING AND ASSESSMENT CENTER	
CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER	
DIVISION OF SOCIAL AND BEHAVIORAL SCIENCES	7
DEPARTMENT OF COUNSELING	7
DEPARTMENT OF MILITARY SCIENCE.	
DEPARTMENT OF POLITICAL SCIENCE AND HISTORY	
DEPARTMENT OF PSYCHOLOGY	
EZEL / 313 1 191E/13 1 - W. 1	/

# **TABLE OF CONTENTS (CONTINUED)**

DEPARTMENT OF SOCIOLOGY	7
SCRIPPS HOWARD SCHOOL OF JOURNALISM AND COMMUNICATIONS	7
SCHOOL OF NURSING	8
SCHOOL OF PHARMACY	8
DEPARTMENT OF PHARMACEUTICAL SCIENCES	8
DEPARTMENT OF PHARMACY PRACTICE	
OFFICE OF EXPERIENTIAL EDUCATION.	
RESEARCH FACULTY	
SCHOOL OF SCIENCE	9
DIVISION OF BIOLOGICAL, CHEMICAL AND ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCES	9
DEPARTMENT OF BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES	9
DEPARTMENT OF CHEMISTRY AND BIOCHEMISTRY	
DEPARTMENT OF MARINE AND ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE	
DIVISION OF HEALTH SCIENCES	10
DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNICATIVE SCIENCES AND DISORDERS	
DEPARTMENT OF PHYSICAL THERAPY	10
DIVISION OF MATHEMATICAL AND PHYSICAL SCIENCES	10
DEPARTMENT OF ATMOSPHERIC AND PLANETARY SCIENCES	
RESEARCH FACULTY (ATMOSPHERIC/PLANETARY SCIENCES)	
DEPARTMENT OF COMPUTER SCIENCE	
INTERDISCIPLINARY SCIENCE CENTER	
DEPARTMENT OF MATHEMATICS	
DEPARTMENT OF NAVAL SCIENCE	
DEPARTMENT OF PHYSICSRESEARCH FACULTY (PHYSICS)	
UNIVERSITY COLLEGE	11
CONTINUING EDUCATION AND PROFESSIONAL STUDIES	11
HAMPTON U ONLINE.	
OSHER LIFELONG LEARNING INSTITUTE.	
OFFICE OF MILITARY AFFAIRS	
HISPANIC/ LATINO INITIATIVE	
FREDDYE T. DAVY HONORS COLLEGE	

# TABLE OF CONTENTS (CONTINUED)

THE WILLIAM R. HARVEY LEADERSHIP INSTITUTE12
CENTER FOR INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
WILLIAM R. AND NORMA B. HARVEY LIBRARY12
UNIVERSITY MUSEUM AND ARCHIVES
THE GRADUATE COLLEGE13
COLLEGE OF VIRGINIA BEACH13
SKIN OF COLOR RESEARCH INSTITUTE (HUSCRI)13
FRESHMAN STUDIES PROGRAM
UNIVERSITY 101 PROGRAM
ACADEMIC SUPPORT13
THE COUNSELING CENTER
TITLE IX OFFICE
TRIO PROGRAMS
STUDENT SUPPORT SERVICES
INTERNATIONAL OFFICE14
MEMBERS OF ADMINISTRATION15
ADJUNCT AND PART-TIME FACULTY16
ATHI FTIC COACHES

# FACULTY AND INSTRUCTIONAL STAFF ROSTER

# By Schools, Divisions, Departments And Other Academic Areas

# **Dr. JoAnn W. Haysbert Chancellor and Provost**

# **SCHOOL OF BUSINESS**

Dr. Ziette Hayes, Dean	(DBA)	<b>Associate Professor</b>
Dr. Sylvia Rose, Assistant Dean	(JD)	<b>Assistant Professor</b>
Department of Accounting, Investment Banking ar	nd Finance	
Dr. Edward J. Pyatt, Chairperson	(PhD)	Professor
Dr. Janet Adeyiga	(PhD)	Professor
Dr. Sid Credle	(PhD)	Associate Professor
Dr. Marc Lebow	(PhD)	Assistant Professor
Mrs. Leslie West	(MS)	Lecturer
Department of Management		
Dr. Kanata Jackson, Chairperson	(PhD)	<b>Associate Professor</b>
Dr. Kelwyn D'Souza	(PhD)	Professor
Dr. Erica Holmes	(PhD)	Assistant Professor
Dr. Harvey B. Karp	(PhD)	Associate Professor
Dr. Karen Maxwell	(PhD)	Assistant Professor
Dr. Mark M. Whitaker	(JD)	Associate Professor
Center for Entrepreneurial Studies, Economics and	d Marketing	
Dr. Vahwere Kavota, Director	(DBA)	<b>Assistant Professor</b>
Dr. Oliver Jones	(EdD)	Assistant Professor
Dr. Sonja Pollard-Mitchell	(PhD)	Associate Professor
Dr. Shontae Taylor	(PhD)	Assistant Professor
Dr. Travell Travis	(JD)	Assistant Professor
Department of Business Administration		
Dr. Ruby L. Beale, Chairperson	(PhD)	Professor
Dr. Francisco Coronel	(PhD)	Professor
Dr. Nikki G. Finley	(PhD)	Assistant Professor
Ms. Nicoleta Maghear	(MCE)	Assistant Professor
Dr. Phillip M. McLain	(DBA)	Assistant Professor
Dr. Sharad K. Maheshwari	(PhD)	Professor
Enrollment Management		
Ms. Glenda Evans	(MS)	Instructor
Mr. Oscar Lamar Prater	(MBA/MM)	Enrollment Coordinator

<sup>\*</sup> New Faculty/Instructional Staff Spring 2018

<sup>--</sup> Duplicate Listing

<sup>+</sup> On Sabbatical Leave Spring 2018

# SCHOOL OF ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY

Dr. Joyce Shirazi, Dean Dr. Demetris Geddis, Assistant Dean	(DSc) (PhD)	Professor Associate Professor
Di. Deniettis Geddis, Assistant Dean	(TIID)	Associate 1 Tolessor
<b>Department of Architecture</b>		
Mr. Robert Easter, Chairperson	(MArch)	Associate Professor
Ms. Mason M. Andrews	(MArch)	Associate Professor
Ms. Laura Battaglia	(MArch)	Assistant Professor
Mr. Ronald Kloster	(MArch)	Assistant Professor
Dr. Jeehwan Lee	(MArch)	Assistant Professor
Dr. Carmina Sanchez-del-Valle	(DArch)	Professor
Ms. Norma Sellman	(MLS/MA)	Librarian
Ms. Marci Turner	(BArch/MBA)	Assistant Professor
Department of Aviation		
Ms. Margaret Browning, Chairperson	(MBA)	Assistant Professor
Ms. Diane Blandino	(BSAS/MBA)	Assistant Professor
Department of Chemical Engineering		
Dr. Brian Aufderheide, Chairperson	(PhD)	Associate Professor
Dr. Adeyinka Adeyiga	(PhD)	Professor
Dr. Jerald E. Dumas	(PhD)	Assistant Professor
Dr. Nellone E. Reid	(PhD)	Assistant Professor
Department of Electrical and Computer Engineering		
Dr. Demetris Geddis, Chairperson	(PhD)	Associate Professor
Mr. Vitaly Khaykin	(MS)	Laboratory Manager/Part-time Lecturer
Dr. Qiang Le	(PhD)	Associate Professor
Dr. Otsebele Nare	(DEng)	Associate Professor
Dr. Zhao (Joy) Sun	(PhD)	Associate Professor
Research Faculty		
Dr. Eric J. Sheppard	(ScD)	Research Associate Professor

# SCHOOL OF LIBERAL ARTS AND EDUCATION

Dr. Linda Malone-Colon, Dean	(PhD)	Associate Professor
Mr. Novelle Dickenson, Assistant Dean	(MA)	<b>Assistant Professor</b>
Mrs. Margaret Martin, Assistant Dean	(MS)	<b>Assistant Professor</b>
Dr. Leona Johnson, Assistant to the Dean	(PhD)	Associate Professor

# **DIVISION OF ARTS AND HUMANITIES**

<b>Department of English and Foreign Languages</b>		
Dr. Craig Wynne, Interim Chairperson	(PhD)	<b>Assistant Professor</b>
Dr. Amee F. Carmines	(PhD)	Associate Professor
Dr. Elizabeth Cuddy	(PhD)	Assistant Professor
Ms. Lauren DeLaCruz	(MA)	Lecturer
Dr. Jacques L. Digbeu	(PhD)	Assistant Professor
Ms. Eleanor Earl	(MA/MFA)	Assistant Professor
Dr. Rafael Gonzalez-Macho	(PhD)	Assistant Professor
Dr. Joyce M. Jarrett	(EdD)	Old Dominion
		Distinguished Professor
Dr. Karima Jeffrey	(PhD)	Associate Professor

Mr. Trent Kays	(MA)	Assistant Professor
Mrs. Brenda Marrero	(MA)	Instructor
Mrs. Margaret Martin	(MS)	Assistant Professor
Dr. Randolph Walker	(JD)	Assistant Professor
Department of Fine and Performing Arts		
Dr. Karen T. Ward, Chairperson	(PhD)	Professor
Mr. Kwabena Ampofo-Anti	(MFA)	Professor
Ms. Kamora Avant	(MFA)	Assistant Professor
Dr. Robin Boisseau	(PhD)	Assistant Professor
Dr. Jacqueline Bontemps	(EdD)	Associate Professor
Ms. Corinne Langford	(MFA)	Assistant Professor
Dr. Curtis Perry Otto	(MFA/PhD)	Assistant Professor
Mr. John Runner Mr. Richard Ward	(MFA) (MFA)	Assistant Professor Assistant Professor
wii. Kichaid ward	(MIFA)	Assistant Floressor
Department of Music		
Dr. Shelia J. Maye, Chairperson	(EdD)	Assistant Professor
Mr. Jerry A. Bracey	(MME/MA)	Assistant Professor/Director of Chamber Orchestra & Jazz Band
Mr. Clifford Cox	(MT)	Assistant Director of Bands
Dr. Jaryn Crosby	(EdD)	Assistant Professor
Mr. Omar Dickenson	(MA)	Assistant Professor/Director
		University
Mr. John Fulton	(MM)	Assistant Professor
Mr. Benjamin Garner	(MM)	Instructor/University
N. Al. 1 W. W.	40 E DIA	Organist
Mr. Alexander Hamilton	(MME, BM)	Assistant Director of Bands
Dr. Thomas Jones, Jr. Dr. Lori Shipley	(PhD) (DMA)	Director of University Bands Assistant Professor
Dr. Harvey J. Stokes	(PhD)	Professor
Mr. Robert Wright	(MM)	Assistant Professor
	(2/22/2)	
Liberal Studies Program		
Dr. Tamara Williams	(PsyD)	Director
DIVISION	OF EDUCATION	
DIVISION	JF EDUCATION	
<b>Department of Education</b>		
Dr. Martha Jallim-Hall, Chairperson	(EdD)	Associate Professor
Dr. Clair Berube	(PhD)	Associate Professor
Dr. Stephanie Johnson	(EdD)	Assistant Professor
Ms. Peggy Pebbles	(MA)	Assistant Professor Assistant Professor
Dr. Wayne K. Smith Mr. Charles Tate (Part-time)	(EdD) (MA)	Coordinator, Clinical Experience
Dr. Tomeka L. Wilcher	(EdD)	Assistant Professor
Di. Tolloka Di. Wiloloi	(Lub)	115515(411)(115165501
Department of Health, Physical Education and Reco		
Dr. Ralph Charlton, Chairperson	(PhD)	Associate Professor
Ms. Kimberly Blackwell	(MS)	Assistant Professor Assistant Professor
Mrs. Beverly Cordova Duane  * Dr. Rodney Gaines	(MA) (PhD)	Assistant Professor Assistant Professor
Dr. David Hunter	(PhD)	Associate Professor
Ms. Joetta Jenson	(MPA)	Assistant Professor
Dr. Aaron Livingston	(PhD)	Assistant Professor
Mrs. Stacey Privett	(MS)	Assistant Professor
Mrs. Jamean Southall	(MS)	Assistant Professor

#### **Education Advising and Assessment Center**

Mr. Ronald White (MA) Director

#### **Child Development Center**

Ms. Joy Lee Phelps (MS) Director

# DIVISION OF SOCIAL AND BEHAVIORAL SCIENCES

Department of CounselingDr. Richard Mason, Chairperson(PhD)Associate PropertiesDr. Saundra Cherry(DMin)Associate PropertiesDr. Marquis Norton(PhD)Associate Properties	rofessor rofessor
Dr. Saundra Cherry (DMin) Associate Properties (PhD) Associate (PhD	rofessor rofessor
Dr. Marquis Norton (PhD) Associate P	rofessor
* '	
Dr. Brandy K. Richeson (PhD) Assistant Pr	010001
(112)	
Department of Military Science	
LTC Darren Sundys, Chairperson (MS) Professor	
CPT Charles Jones (BA) Assistant Pr	ofessor
Department of Political Science and History	
Dr. Maureen Elgersman Lee, Chairperson (DA) Associate P	rofessor
Mr. Novelle Dickenson (MA) Assistant Pr	ofessor
Dr. Joy M. Hendrickson (PhD) Associate Pr	rofessor
Dr. Mamie E. Locke (PhD) Professor	
Dr. Stephen Magu (PhD) Assistant Pr	ofessor
* Dr. Catherine Porter (PhD) Assistant Pr	ofessor
Dr. Mohammed B. Sillah (PhD) Associate Pr	rofessor
Mr. Robert Watson (MA) Assistant Pr	ofessor
Department of Psychology	
<b>Dr. Kermit Crawford, Chairperson</b> (PhD) Associate Programme (PhD)	rofessor
Dr. Alicia Borre (PhD) Assistant Pr	ofessor
Dr. Kwame Brown (PhD) Assistant Pr	ofessor
Dr. Leah F. Campbell (PhD) Associate P	rofessor
Dr. Adam Johnson (PhD) Assistant Pr	ofessor
Dr. Leona Johnson (PhD) Associate Pr	rofessor
Dr. Kalynda C. Smith (PhD) Assistant Pr	ofessor
Dr. Candice Wallace (PhD) Associate Programme (PhD)	rofessor
Dr. Tamara Williams (PsyD) Assistant Pr	ofessor
Department of Sociology	
Dr. Shahid Shahidullah, Chairperson (PhD) Professor	
Ms. Idonia Barrett (MA) Assistant Pr	
Mrs. Alfreada Brown-Kelly (MA) Assistant Pr	ofessor
Dr. Ava Marrow (JD) Assistant Pr	ofessor
Dr. Zina T. McGee (PhD) Professor	
Dr. Herbert Townsend (JD) Assistant Pr	ofessor

# SCRIPPS HOWARD SCHOOL OF JOURNALISM AND COMMUNICATIONS

Ms. B. DaVida Plummer, Dean	(MA)	Associate Professor
Dr. Patricia Boone, Assistant Dean	(JD)	<b>Assistant Professor</b>
for Administrative Affairs		
Dr. Francis McDonald, Assistant Dean	(PhD)	Assistant Professor
for Academic Affairs		

Mr. Drew Berry	(BA)	Scripps Howard Visiting Professional
Mr. Earl Caldwell		Writer-in-Residence
Dr. Mavis N. Carr	(PhD)	Assistant Professor
Dr. Michael DiBari	(PhD)	Endowed Professor
Mr. Cameron Harris	(MFA)	Assistant Professor
Dr. Kangming Ma	(PhD)	Assistant Professor
Mr. Edward Maier	(BS)	Assistant Professor
Mr. Willie Moore	(MFA)	Endowed Professor
Ms. Lynn Waltz	(MFA)	Assistant Professor
Mrs. April Woodard	(BA)	Assistant Professor

# SCHOOL OF NURSING

Dr. Shevellanie Lott, Dean Dr. Hilda M. Williamson, Assistant Dean Mrs. Karan C. Wright, Director Office of Student Academic Support Services	(PhD) (EdD) (MA)	Associate Professor Associate Professor
(Vacant), Chairperson		
Department of Undergraduate Nursing Education		
Main Campus	0.500.0	
Ms. Maria Caldwell	(MSN)	Assistant Professor
Ms. Twanda Gainer	(MSN)	Assistant Professor/Nurse Recruiter
Dr. Melissa Gomes	(PhD)	Associate Professor
Mrs. Tinnikka Robertson-Jones	(MSN)	Assistant Professor
Mr. Jonathan Romero	(MSN)	Instructor
Dr. Jaqueline Sharpe	(PhD)	Assistant Professor
Ms. Angela Sledge	(MSN)	Assistant Professor
Mrs. Robin Ward, Interim Chairperson	(MSN)	Assistant Professor
Department of Undergraduate Nursing Education		
College of Virginia Beach		
Dr. Francis Gray	(DNP)	Assistant Professor
Mrs. Terry Wright	(MSN)	Assistant Professor
(Vacant), Chairperson		
<b>Department of Graduate Nursing Education</b>		
Dr. Bertha L. Davis	(PhD)	Professor
Dr. Trina Gipson-Jones	(PhD)	Assistant Professor
Dr. Arlene J. Montgomery	(PhD)	Professor
Dr. Sherri Sanders-Goldson	(DNP)	Associate Professor
Dr. Hilda Williamson	(EdD)	Associate Professor

# **SCHOOL OF PHARMACY**

Dr. Anand Iyer, Dean Dr. Vera Campbell, Assistant Dean of Assessment (Vacant) Assistant Dean of Academic and Student Affairs	(PhD) (PhD)	Professor Associate Professor
<b>Department of Pharmaceutical Sciences</b>		
Dr. Neelam Azad, Chairperson	(PhD)	Associate Professor
Dr. Mikhail Bondarev	(PhD)	Associate Professor
Dr. Chengan Du	(PhD)	Associate Professor
Dr. Simone O. Heyliger	(PhD)	Associate Professor

Dr. Yogesh Kulkarni	(PhD)	Assistant Professor
Dr. Monzurul Roni	(PhD)	Assistant Professor
Dr. Marilyn Saulsbury	(PhD)	Associate Professor
Dr. Juan Yakisich	(PhD/MD)	Assistant Professor

**Department of Pharmacy Practice** 

Dr. Ebony Andrews, Chairperson	(PharmD)	Assistant Professor
Dr. Khalida Amini	(PharmD)	Assistant Professor
Dr. Munama Bazunga	(PharmD)	Associate Professor
Dr. Travonia Brown-Hughes	(PhD)	Assistant Professor
Ms. Deborah Hudson	(MPH)	Assistant Professor
Dr. Tiana Johnson	(PharmD)	Assistant Professor
Mr. Donald Lyon	(MC/DDb)	Assistant Professor/Dira

Mr. Ronald Lyon (MS/RPh) Assistant Professor/Director of Drug Information

Dr. Shanea Parker (PharmD) Assistant Professor
Dr. Justin Wilder (PharmD) Assistant Professor

**Office of Experiential Education** 

Mrs. Patricia Richards-Spruill (RPh) Director

Mrs. Charlette Hardy (MEd) Assistant Director

**Research Faculty** 

Dr. Vivek Kaushik (PhD) Postdoctoral Fellow

# **SCHOOL OF SCIENCE**

Dr. Calvin W. Lowe, Dean	(ScD)	Professor
Dr. Michelle Claville, Assistant Dean	(PhD)	Professor
36 361 15 14 4 14 44 5	(3. FC)	A TD . 0

Mr. Michael Druitt, Assistant to the Dean (MS) Assistant Professor

# DIVISION OF BIOLOGICAL, CHEMICAL AND ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCES

Department of Biological Sciences

Dr. Jormal Working Chairmarson

Department of Biological Sciences		
Dr. Jermel Watkins, Chairperson	(PhD)	Assistant Professor
Dr. Abiodun O. Adibi	(PhD)	Associate Professor
Dr. Cecile Y. Andraos-Selim	(PhD)	Associate Professor
Dr. Sainath Babu	(PhD)	Assistant Professor
Dr. Qingyu Chen	(MD)	Laboratory Coordinator
Dr. Shawn Dash	(PhD)	Assistant Professor
Mr. Michael Druitt	(MS)	Assistant Professor
Dr. Isi Ero-Tolliver	(PhD)	Assistant Professor
Dr. Herman Fennell	(PhD)	Assistant Professor
Dr. Edison Fowlks	(PhD)	Professor
Dr. Carolina Lewallen	(PhD)	Assistant Professor
Dr. Eric Lewallen	(PhD)	Assistant Professor
Dr. John Mably	(PhD)	Associate Professor
Mrs. Snehlata Pandey	(MS)	Assistant Professor
Dr. Indu Sharma	(PhD)	Assistant Professor
Dr. Cindy Thomas-Charles	(PhD)	Assistant Professor

**Department of Chemistry and Biochemistry** 

Department of Chemistry and Diochemistry		
Dr. Willie Darby, Interim Chairperson	(PhD)	Associate Professor
Dr. Charles M. Bump	(PhD)	Associate Professor
Dr. Michelle Claville	(PhD)	Professor
Dr. Kesete Ghebreyessus	(PhD)	Assistant Professor
Dr. Muhammad Malik	(PhD)	Assistant Professor
Dr. Edmund Moses N. Ndip	(PhD)	Associate Professor
Dr. Peter Njoki	(PhD)	Assistant Professor

	Dr. Godson C. Nwokogu	(PhD)	Professor
	Dr. Shanthi Paranawithana	(PhD)	Assistant Professor
	Dr. Isai T. Urasa	(PhD)	Professor
	Dr. Michelle K. Waddell	(PhD)	Assistant Professor
	Dr. Brandy Young-Gqamana	(PhD)	Assistant Professor
_	Artment of Marine and Environmental Science Deidre M. Gibson, Chairperson Dr. Benjamin E. Cuker Dr. Andrij Horodysky Dr. Carolina Lewallen	(PhD) (PhD) (PhD) (PhD) (PhD)	Associate Professor Professor Assistant Professor Assistant Professor

# **DIVISION OF HEALTH SCIENCES**

<b>Department of Communicative Sciences and Disorde</b>	ers	
Dr. Dorian Lee-Wilkerson, Chairperson	(PhD)	<b>Associate Professor</b>
Mrs. Karen Denton	(MS)	Assistant Professor/
		Clinical Director
Dr. Carla J. Jones	(PhD)	Associate Professor
Mrs. Shana Matthews	(MA)	Assistant Professor/
		Clinical Instructor
Mrs. Tarita Stonewall	(MA)	Assistant Professor/
		Clinical Instructor
<b>Department of Physical Therapy</b>		
Dr. Senobia D. Crawford, Chairperson	(PhD)	Associate Professor
Dr. Stephen Owens	(ScD)	Associate Professor
Dr. Yolanda Rainey	(DPT)	Associate Professor
Dr. Julianna Shappy	(PhD)	Assistant Professor
Dr. Pamela Tucker	(DPT)	Assistant Professor
Dr. Diana K. Williams (Part-time)	(PhD)	Assistant Professor

# DIVISION OF MATHEMATICAL AND PHYSICAL SCIENCES

	-	
Department of Atmospheric & Planetary Sciences		
Dr. Robert Loughman, Chairperson	(PhD)	Associate Professor
Dr. Patrick McCormick	(PhD)	Professor
Dr. William B. Moore	(PhD)	Professor
Dr. James Russell	(PhD)	Professor
Dr. Kunio Sayanagi	(PhD)	Associate Professor
Research Faculty (Atmospheric & Planetary Scien	nces)	
Dr. John Anderson	(PhD)	Research Associate Professor
Dr. Nicholas Heavens	(PhD)	Research Assistant Professor
Dr. Michael Hill	(PhD)	Research Assistant Professor
Dr. John McNabb	(PhD)	Research Assistant Professor
Dr. Ping Ping Rong	(PhD)	Research Assistant Professor
Dr. Bill Smith	(PhD)	Distinguished Research Professor
Dr. Jia Su	(PhD)	Research Assistant Professor
Dr. Ismail Yucel	(PhD)	Research Assistant Professor
Dr. Jia Yue	(PhD)	Research Associate Professor
Department of Computer Science		
Dr. Jean Muhammad, Chairperson	(PhD)	Associate Professor
Dr. Danny Barnes	(ScD)	Assistant Professor
Dr. Chutima Boonthum-Denecke	(PhD)	Professor
Mr. Bruce Chittenden	(MS)	Assistant Professor
Dr. Moayed Daneshyari	(PhD)	Assistant Professor
Mrs. Elaine Dietz	(MED)	Instructor (Computer Literacy)
Mrs. Angela Roulhac	(MAT)	Instructor (Computer Literacy)

Ms. Susan Zehra	(ME)	Instructor (Computer Literacy)		
Interdisciplinary Science Center				
Dr. Dianne Q. Robinson, Director	(PhD)	Professor		
Dr. Ran Yang	(PhD)	Assistant Professor		
Department of Mathematics				
Dr. Arun Verma, Chairperson	(PhD)	Professor		
Dr. Halima N. Ali	(PhD)	Professor		
Dr. Romeo Awi	(PhD)	Assistant Professor		
Dr. Francis Erebholo	(PhD)	Assistant Professor		
Dr. Michael Ganzburg	(PhD)	Professor		
Dr. Andrzej Makagon	(PhD)	Professor		
Dr. Ridha Moussa	(PhD)	Assistant Professor		
Dr. Alkesh R. Punjabi	(PhD)	Professor		
Dr. Nar S. Rawal	(PhD)	Assistant Professor		
Mr. Juan Rivera	(MS)	Instructor		
Dr. Amy Schmidt	(PhD)	Assistant Professor		
Dr. Feng Tian	(PhD)	Assistant Professor		
Dr. James Tipton	(PhD)	Assistant Professor		
Dr. Ira Walker	(PhD)	Associate Professor		
Department of Naval Science				
CAPT Lennie Reed, Chairperson	(MA)	Professor		
LT Douglas Kroh	(BSBA)	Assistant Professor		
Mr. Sal Sannuto	(MS)	Assistant Professor		
CDR Michael Wolner	(MS)	Associate Professor		
<b>Department of Physics</b>				
Dr. Paul Guèye, Chairperson	(PhD)	Assistant Professor		
Dr. Alberto Accardi	(PhD)	Associate Professor		
Dr. Kabir Al Amin	(PhD)	Laboratory Coordinator/Lecturer		
Dr. M. Eric Christy	(PhD)	Associate Professor		
Dr. José Goity	(PhD)	Professor		
Dr. Uwe H. Hömmerich	(PhD)	Professor		
Dr. Michael Kohl	(PhD)	Associate Professor		
Dr. Donald R. Lyons	(PhD)	Professor		
Dr. John T. McDonald	(PhD)	Assistant Professor		
Dr. Felix J.T. Seo	(PhD)	Professor		
Dr. Liguang Tang	(PhD)	Professor		
Research Faculty (Physics)				
Dr. Anusha Liyanage	(PhD)	Postdoctoral Associate		
Dr. Bagher Tabibi	(PhD)	Research Professor		
Dr. Cao Tongtong	(PhD)	Postdoctoral Research Associate		
UNIV	UNIVERSITY COLLEGE			

#### UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

Dr. Kim Luckes, Dean	(JD)
Ms. Pamela Wimbush, Assistant Dean	(MDE/MS)
Continuing Education and Professional Studies (CEPS)	

Continuing Education and Professional Studies (CEPS)
(Vacant)
Dr. Debra Haggins

(PhD) University Chaplain
Director, Religious Studies
(BS) Academic Coordinator
(MSM) Academic Coordinator

Mrs. Aretha Hagwood(BS)Academic CoordinatorMr. Kevin Marrow(MSM)Academic CoordinatorMs. Darla Paul-Dixon(MS)Career Services Specialist

(Vacant) Enrollment Management

Specialist/Recruiter

**Hampton U Online (HUOnline)** 

-- Ms. Pamela Wimbush (MDE/MS) Director

Ms. Neina Osibogun (MS) Assistant Director

Ms. Barbara Banks (MA) Instructional Technologist (Vacant) Student Support Liaison

**OSHER Lifelong Learning Institute (OLLI)** 

Ms. Alisha Foster (BS) Director

**Office of Military Affairs** 

Mrs. Kristal Kinloch-Taylor (MA/MS) Director

(Vacant) Counselor/Certifying Official

**Hispanic/Latino Initiative (HUCHAT)** 

Ms. Victoria Catagena (MSW) Director

# FREDDYE T. DAVY HONORS COLLEGE

\* Dr. Rikesha Fry Brown (PhD) Director

# THE WILLIAM R. HARVEY LEADERSHIP INSTITUTE

Dr. Jarris Taylor, Jr. (EdD) Director

Ms. Cynthia Thomas (MBA) Academic Coordinator

# CENTER FOR INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

Mr. Steven Richardson (MSHI) Help Desk Coordinator
Mr. Kevin Ricks (BS) Director of Media Productions

(Vacant) Network Manager

Dr. Katina Ward (PhD) Educational Delivery Specialist/ Blackboard

Administrator

#### WILLIAM R. AND NORMA B. HARVEY LIBRARY

Mrs. Tina Kollins	(MLS)	Director
Ms. Gladys Smiley Bell	(MLS)	Peabody Librarian
Ms. Peggy Brown	(MLS)	Virtual Resources/ Librarian
Ms. Valinda Carroll	(MA/MA)	Preservation Manager
Mrs. Jannie Davis-Evans (Part-time)	(MLS)	Reference Librarian
Ms. Dana Evans	(MLS)	Cataloging Librarian
Ms. Elizabeth Evans	(MLS)	Reference Librarian
Ms. Raeshawn McGuffie	(MLS)	<b>Assistant Director of Technical</b>
		Services
Mrs. Girija Venkat	(MS/MA)	Coordinator of Instructional
		Resources
Ms. Danita White	(MLIS/MS)	Information Resources
		Librarian

#### UNIVERSITY MUSEUM AND ARCHIVES

Dr. Vanessa Thaxton-Ward (PhD) Director and Curator of Collections

Mrs. Crystal C. Johnson-Horne (MFA) Associate Curator of Collections

and Director of Membership and

**Community Programs** 

Mrs. Donzella Maupin (BA) Archives Manager

#### THE GRADUATE COLLEGE

Dr. Michelle Penn-Marshall (PhD) Dean

Mrs. Kristie Cansler (MEd) Graduate Counselor Mrs. Karen Rankin (BA) Admissions Counselor

# COLLEGE OF VIRGINIA BEACH

-- Dr. Kim Luckes (JD) Acting Director Mrs. Robin Ward, Interim Chairperson (MSN) Assistant Professor

**Department of Undergraduate Nursing Education** 

- Ms. Terry Wright (MSN) Assistant Professor of Nursing

# SKIN OF COLOR RESEARCH INSTITUTE (HUSCRI)

Dr. Valerie M. Harvey (MD, MPH) Co-Director

Dr. David H. McDaniel (MD) Co-Director/Assistant Professor

(PhD) Scientific Director Associate Property

Dr. Joanne Chan (PhD) Scientific Director, Associate Provost

Dr. Amrita Dasgupta (PhD) Research Associate
Ms. Nicole Jackson (BS,MBA) Administrative Manager

# FRESHMAN STUDIES PROGRAM

**University 101 Program** 

Mrs. Patra Johnson (MA) Director

Ms. Joan Gentry (BA) Academic Counselor Mr. Joe King (BA) Academic Counselor

# ACADEMIC SUPPORT

**The Counseling Center** 

Ms. Valerie Procter (MSW) Director

Mrs. Amanda Albright (MA) Mental Health Counselor Mrs. Ayana Churn (MA) Mental Health Counselor

**Testing Services, Compliance and Disability Services** 

Mrs. Tiffany Cornelius (MA) Director

**Title IX Office** 

Dr. Kelly Harvey Viney (JD) Title IX Coordinator

# Student Success Center Mrs. Denise James

Denise James	(MA)	Director	
Ms. Elicia Cardona	(MED)	Academic Advisor	
Ms. Miisha Clemmons	(MS)	Academic Advisor	
Mr. Seif Hicks	(BS)	Academic Advisor	
Ms. Khadijah Peak	(MED)	Academic Advisor	
Ms. Jasmine Reynolds	(MS)	Academic Advisor	
(Vacant)		Academic Advisor	

# **TRIO PROGRAMS**

<b>Student</b>	Support	<u>Services</u>

Mr. Mikael Davis	(MEd)	Director
Mrs. Brittani Wyskocil	(MS)	Tutor Coordinator

# Ronald McNair Post Bachelorette Achievement Program

Mr. Mikael Davis	(MEd)	Director
Ms. Michelle Pritchett	(MS)	Student Development Advisor

# **Educational Talent Search**

Ms. Larilaril Snoddy	(MA)	Director
Mrs. Cheyenne Leon	(MA)	High School Counselor
Mrs. Lucky Robertson	(MA)	Academic Coordinator
Ms. Angela Threatt	(MA)	Middle School Counselor
(Vacant)		High School Counselor

# **INTERNATIONAL OFFICE**

Mrs. C	Carolina Butler		Coordinator
	Ms. Wynter Hobson	(BA)	Outbound Program Specialist
*	Ms. Ivana Marshall	(BA)	Inbound Immigration Specialist

# MEMBERS OF ADMINISTRATION

Du William D Haurer	(EJD)	Duoridant
<b>Dr. William R. Harvey</b> Dr. JoAnn W. Haysbert	(EdD) (EdD)	President Chancellor and Provost
	, ,	Senior Vice President
Atty. Paul C. Harris	(JD)	Vice President for Business Affairs and Treasurer
Mrs. Doretha J. Spells	(MBA) (MPA)	
Mrs. Evelyn Graham		Interim Vice President for Development Vice President and General Counsel
Atty. Faye Hardy Lucas	(JD)	
Dr. Barbara L. Inman	(EdD)	Vice President for Administrative Services
Dr. Charrita D. Danley Dr. Michelle Penn-Marshall	(PhD)	Chief of Staff  Vice President for Research and Associate President (Poor of
Dr. Michelle Pellif-Marshall	(PhD)	Vice President for Research and Associate Provost/Dean of the Graduate College
Dr. Warren Jones	(MD)	Chief Health Officer
Dr. Pollie S. Murphy	(PhD)	Assistant Provost for Academic Affairs &
		Director, Summer Session
Dr. Ziette Hayes	(DBA)	Dean, School of Business
Dr. Joyce Shirazi	(PhD)	Dean, School of Engineering and Technology
Dr. Linda Malone-Colon	(PhD)	Dean, School of Liberal Arts and Education
Ms. B. DaVida Plummer	(MA)	Assistant Vice President for Marketing/Media and Dean,
		Scripps Howard School of Journalism and Communications
Dr. Shevellanie Lott	(PhD)	Dean, School of Nursing
Dr. Anand Iyer	(PhD)	Dean, School of Pharmacy
Dr. Calvin W. Lowe	(PhD)	Dean, School of Science
Dr. Kim Luckes	(JD)	Dean, University College
Ms. Pamela Wimbush	(MS)	Assistant Dean, University College and Director, Hampton U
		Online
Ms. Angela N. Boyd	(MA)	Dean of Admission
Mr. Wilbert L. Thomas	(BS)	Associate Vice President of Governmental Relations
Ms. Felicia Blow	(MBA)	Associate Vice President for Development/Campaign Director
Mrs. Denise Nichols	(BA)	Assistant Vice President for Business Affairs & Comptroller
Ms. Lillie F. Green	(MBA)	Assistant Vice President for Grants Management
Mr. Woodson Hopewell, Jr.	(MA)	Dean of Judicial Affairs and Housing
Ms. Jewel Long	(MA)	Dean of Residence Life
Mrs. Jorsene Cooper	(MS)	University Registrar
Chief David E. Glover	(MPA/MSS)	University Police
Dr. Debra Haggins	(PhD)	University Chaplain
Mr. Eugene Marshall, Jr.	(MSSL)	Director, Athletics
Dr. Rikesha Fry Brown	(PhD)	Director, Freddye T. Davy Honors College
Mrs. Tina D. Rollins	(MLS)	Director, William R. and Norma B. Harvey Library
Dr. Kelly R. Harvey Viney	(JD)	Director, Center for Public Policy and Title IX Coordinator
Dr. Jarris Taylor, Jr.	(EdD)	Director, William R. Harvey Leadership Institute
Dr. Vanessa Thaxton-Ward	(PhD)	Director, University Museum and Archives
Ms. Patra Johnson	(MA)	Director, Freshman Studies
Mr. Anzell Harrell	(BA)	Director, Student Activities
Ms. Debra Harden		Assistant Director, Purchasing
Mr. Martin Miles	(BS)	Director, Financial Aid
Dr. Karen T. Williams	(MD)	Director, Health Center
Ms. Rikki Thomas	(MBA)	Director, Human Resources
Mrs. Alisa Rodgers	(BS)	Director, Sponsored Programs
Ms. Brint Martin	(MSM/CRA)	Director, Alumni Affairs
Mrs. Bessie Willis	(MBA)	Director, Career Counseling and Planning Center
Mr. Randall Hardy	(BS/MS)	Director, Physical Plant
Mrs. Thursa Crittenden	(BA)	Coordinator, Executive Leadership Summit

# ADJUNCT AND PART-TIME FACULTY

#### SCHOOL OF BUSINESS

# Center for Entrepreneurial Studies, Economics and Marketing

Ms. Aronya Fuller Ms. Felicia Roquemore

#### **Business Administration**

Mrs. Evelyn Cooper – McLaughlin

#### SCHOOL OF ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY

## **Department of Architecture**

Mr. Sherman Brown Mr. Kenneth Bryant Mr. Raymond Gindroz

# **Department of Engineering**

Dr. Vadivel Jagasivamani Mr. Nathan Holland

#### SCHOOL OF LIBERAL ARTS & EDUCATION

## **Department of English and Foreign Languages**

Ms. Victoria Cartagena

Ms. Janice Dillard

Ms. Suzanne Dunlevy

Ms. Anna Eaton

Ms. Lauren Emory

Ms. Xuan He

Mrs. Martina Jonas

Dr. Mabel Khawaja

Ms. Ana Lambert

Mrs. Carolina Molina-Martin

Mrs. Maria Jose Gomez Periago

Ms. Dionne Redding

Dr. Lisa Stevenson

Mrs. Laura Vobrak

Dr. Barbara Whitehead

Ms. Merna Youssof

#### **Department of Fine and Performing Arts**

Ms. Virgelia Banks

Mr. Justin Harvison

Dr. Howard Heard

Mr. Ryan McIntire

Ms. Iris Middleton

Ms. Tabitha Person

Ms. Noralyn Scales

Mr. Duane Stephens

#### **Department of Music**

Mr. William Brown

Mr. Oscar Lamar Prater

Mr. Andrew Pfieffer

Mr. Gary Talley

Mr. Robin Welch

#### **Department of Political Science and History**

Attorney Tracy Blizzard Congressman Gary Franks Attorney Michael Pierce Dr. Natalie Robertson Judge Corry Smith Judge Wilford Taylor

# **Department of Education**

Dr. Oscar Prater Ms. Lynn Sawyer

#### **Department of Health, Physical Education and Recreation**

Mr. Cornelius Chambliss

Mrs. Judith Curtis

Mr. Van Herron

Ms. Krystel Jordan

Ms. Juanita Losier

Ms. Sonja Maksimovic

Mr. Curtis Pittman

Mrs. Monique Smith

Mr. Aleczander Whitfield

Mrs. Andrea Williams-Roots

Mrs. Brandai Wills

#### SCHOOL OF NURSING

Dr. Davenna McGlone

#### SCHOOL OF PHARMACY

## **Department of Pharmacy Practice**

Dr. Martin Cruz

Dr. Kara Larkin

Mr. Michael Maloney

#### SCHOOL OF SCIENCE

# **Department of Chemistry and Biochemistry**

Dr. Eric Hayes

#### **Department of Computer Science**

Mr. James Talley

Mr. Robert Willis

#### **Department of Communicative Sciences & Disorders**

Dr. Katrina Brown-Bankins

Mrs. Wendy Bunting

Mrs. Alva Cook

Dr. Tamara Freeman-Nichols

Dr. Ronald Jones

Mrs. Melonie Melton

#### **Department of Physics**

Dr. Carlos Granados

Dr. Anusha Liyanage

#### **Department of Mathematics**

Ms. Melinda Richmond

# **Department of Medical Sciences/Pre-Health Program**

Mrs. Nancy Redd

# SCRIPPS HOWARD SCHOOL OF JOURNALISM AND COMMUNICATIONS

Mr. William Alston Mrs. Deborah Flippens Ms. Arrianee LeBeau

Ms. Keisha Reynolds

#### THE WILLIAM R. HARVEY LEADERSHIP INSTITUTE

Mr. Vaughn Breedlove Dr. Willard Maxwell Ms. Cynthia Thomas

# FREDDYE T. DAVY HONORS COLLEGE

Mr. Rudolph Daniels Ms. Sarah-Anne Leverette Mrs. DeShawn Robinson-Chew

#### ATHLETIC COACHES/SUPPORT STAFF

Mr. Eugene Marshall, Jr. Director of Athletics

Mr. Novelle Dickenson Faculty Athletics Representative

Ms. Paula Jackson Assistant Athletics Director for Student Services/Compliance SWA

> Assistant Athletics Director for Administration Assistant Athletics Director for External Operations

> > Director of Hampton Nation

Director of Operations/Hope Program Director of Marketing and Promotions Director of Academic Support/Life Skills Athletics Business and Ticketing Manager

Head Athletics Trainer **Assistant Athletics Trainer Assistant Athletics Trainer** Assistant Athletics Trainer **Assistant Athletics Trainer** 

Head Strength and Conditioning Coach Assistant Strength and Conditioning Coach Assistant Strength and Conditioning Coach Director of Facilities and Equipment Operations

Assistant Facilities & Equipment Manager

Assistant Director of Facilities & Equipment Operations

**Director of Sports Information** 

Assistant Director for Sports Information

Sports Information Assistant Secretary for Director of Athletics

Secretary for Men's and Women's Basketball Secretary for Athletic Academic Support

Secretary for Football

Head Women's Basketball Coach Assistant Women's Basketball Coach Assistant Women's Basketball Coach Associate Women's Basketball Coach Head Men's & Women's Golf Coach Head Men's & Women's Tennis Coach

Head Women's Softball Coach Assistant Women's Softball Coach Assistant Women's Softball Coach Athletic Academic Advisor Athletic Academic Advisor Athletic Academic Advisor

Director of Cross Country/Track & Field

Coordinator of Men's Track Assistant Track & Field Coach

Assistant Track & Field Coach/Cross Country Assistant Track & Field Coach/Cross Country

Assistant Track & Field Coach Head Men's Basketball Coach Associate Men's Basketball Coach Assistant Men's Basketball Coach Assistant Men's Basketball Coach

Head Football Coach Defensive Line Coach

Offensive Coordinator/Offensive Line Coach Running Backs Coach/Running Game Coordinator

Wide Receivers Coach

Mrs. Katasha Madyun Mr. Ataveus Cash

(Vacant)

Mr. Donovan Rose Ms. Pamela Richardson Ms. LaNea Winston Mrs. Yakina Parker Ms. Fave Tayag

Ms. Ashley Harper Mr. Corey Lopez Ms. Brittany Ford Ms. Christina Vickers Ms. Veronica Johnson

Mr. Conroy Newman

Mr. Lucas Butler Mr. John "Buster" Jackson Mr. Malcolm Bryant

(Vacant) Mr. Jim Heath (Vacant)

Mr. Keith Knight Ms. Ashley Sessoms Ms. Regina Bartholomeo Ms. Pamela Barber

(Vacant) Mr. David Six Ms. Janell Crayton Mr. Jermaine Brown Mr. Timothy Valentine Mr. Dennis Nelson

(Vacant)

Mrs. Angela Nicholson Mr. Richard Nicholson Ms. Lauren Kramer Mr. Andrew Dickenson Ms. Jacquelyn Green Mr. Je'von Hutchinson Mr. Maurice Pierce

Mr. Aldrin Gray Mr. Ronald Garner Ms. Krystle Hemby Mr. Eric Smalls

Mr. Curtis Pittman

Mr. Edward Joyner, Jr. Mr. Darryl Sharp Mr. Matthew Hamilton Mr. Brian Graves

Mr. Robert Prunty Mr. Marcus Dixon

(Vacant) (Vacant) (Vacant) (Vacant)
(Vacant)
(Vacant)
(Vacant)
(Vacant)
(Vacant)
(Vacant)

Mr. Alessandro Ambrosi Mr. Brandon Duvall Ms. Sonja Maksimovic Ms. Kia Marrow

Mr. Lloyd Carter (Vacant)

Mr. Frank Hughes Mr. Chris Reyo Quarterbacks/Passing Game Coordinator Tight Ends Coach/Player Development Defensive Coordinator/Linebackers Coach

Cornerbacks Coach

Safeties Coach/Recruiting Coordinator

Special Teams Coordinator Director of Football Operations

Head Sailing Coach

Head Women's Volleyball Coach Assistant Women's Volleyball Coach

Head Cheerleading Coach Head Lacrosse Coach Assistant Lacrosse Coach Head Women's Soccer Coach Assistant Women's Soccer Coach